Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Hazalysa Binte lbrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Tuesday, October 1, 2024 1:58 PM

admin-d; assignments
Susan Ting; Seah Hoon Wah; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim

Pre Repair Survey for LKK on 01/10/2024

Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Susan’s instruction :-

S/NO CLAIM NO (o] (o DOA olv TPV TP LAWYER WORKSHOP CONTACT
. Anna Tan
1 MT/1297338-002 Marcus Xiao 27/9/2024 FBH9923L SLM3071P VISION LAW LLC KT MOTORWERK ..
annatan@visionlawllc.com
Julie ALFRED AUTO SERVICES &

2 MT/1297301-002 Mangubat 27/9/2024 SDF8877E SJZ177T KURU & CO SUPPLIES 91454773 — Alfred Quah

3 MT/1297621-002 Eileen Lee 28/9/2024 GBD3258) SMR439U C RAMESH LAW MG SOLUTION PTE LTD Ms Hong @ 6744 4986 / 6744
PRACTICE 4165

4 MT/1297481-002 Rajeswary 30/9/2024 SNB6250D SLD7122Y C RAMESH LAW CHIA AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD Ms Hong @ 6744 4936 / 6744
PRACTICE 4165

5 MT/1297317-002 | Marcus Xiao 27/9/2024 SHC6838A SNP3709U Jgg:g‘g::_rll'gxlv JEC AUTO SERVICE PTE LTD Ah Xian @ 9232 7457

Thank You.

Warmest Regards

Admin Assistant

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7902



(I

made yours

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the senderimmediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



